From: Alyssa Cerbu

Sent: December 15, 2020 2:15 PM

To: ‘dmowat@alderville.ca'’; 'consultation@alderville.ca’; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie @rogers.com’

Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan

Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_ Alderville FN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon,

The City is initiating the Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan, which will study five bridges within the Rouge National Urban Park (RNUP).
Attached is a copy of the Notice of Commencement and further information about the study can be found at toronto.ca/rougebridges.
Please contact me before December 30, 2020, if you:

* have any questions or would like more information on this study

¢ are interested in providing input regarding this study

e would like to arrange a meeting to discuss this study

If we do not hear back, you will be kept on the contact list and you will continue to receive project updates.

Thanks,

Alyssa Cerbu

Alyssa Cerbu

Senior Coordinator, Public Consultation Unit

Alyssa.Cerbu@toronto.ca

416-338-0503

City of Toronto
Metro Hall, 55 John Street. 19" Floor.
Toronto, ON. M5V 3C6



0 ToRoNTO
Manager, Public Consultation

Policy, Planning, Program Support Reply to: Alyssa Cerbu

Finance & Administration Metro Hall, 19" Floor Public Consultation Unit
55 John Street Tel: 416-338-0503
Toronto, ON M5V 3C6 Fax: 416-392-2974

TTY: 416-338-0889
Email: Alyssa.Cerbu@toronto.ca

December 15, 2020

Alderville First Nation
11696 Second Line

PO Box 46

Roseneath, ON KOK 2X0

Re: Study Commencement — Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan Municipal
Class EA Study "Schedule B" Process

The City of Toronto is initiating the Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan, which
will study five bridges within the Rouge National Urban Park (RNUP).

Attached is a map of the study area and further information about the study can be found at
toronto.ca/rougebridges.

You will again be notified at the following stages:
e Alternative Solutions/Evaluation
e Archaeology Report
¢ Recommended Solution
¢ Study Completion

Your input is important. Please contact me at Alyssa.Cerbu@toronto.ca or 416-338-0503, if
you:

e have any questions or would like more information on this study

e are interested in providing input regarding this study

e would like to arrange a meeting to discuss this study

If we do not hear back, you will be kept on the contact list and you will continue to receive
project updates.

Sincerely,

ALW Cobus

Alyssa Cerbu

Senior Public Consultation Coordinator
Public Consultation Unit

City of Toronto

iorEnles S —



From: Alyssa Cerbu

Sent: December 15, 2020 2:16 PM

To: ‘bfnchief@chimnissing.ca’; 'msmith@chimnissnig.ca’; 'lands@chimnissing.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie @rogers.com’
Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan

Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_Beausoleil FN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement.pdf

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

Beausoleil First Nation
11 O'Gemaa Miikaan
Christian Island, ON L9M 0A9

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
toronto.cal/rougebridges.

You will again be notified at the following stages:
e Alternative Solutions/Evaluation
e Archaeology Report
e Recommended Solution
e Study Completion

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

ALW Cobia

Alyssa Cerbu

Senior Public Consultation Coordinator
Public Consultation Unit

City of Toronto



From: Alyssa Cerbu

Sent: December 15, 20202:17 PM

To: ‘EmilyW@curvelake.ca'; 'KaitlinH@curvelake.ca'; 'JulieK@curvelake.ca'; 'JordonM@curvelake.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie @rogers.com'
Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan

Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_CurvelakeFN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement.pdf

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

Curve Lake First Nation
Government Services Building
22 Winookeeda Rd.

Curve Lake, ON KOL 1RO

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

Alyrs. Cobu

Alyssa Cerbu

Senior Public Consultation Coordinator
Public Consultation Unit

City of Toronto



From: Alyssa Cerbu

Sent: December 15, 2020 2:16 PM

To: ‘Natasha.Charles@georginaisland.com’; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie @rogers.com'

Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan

Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_ChippewasofGeorginalsland FN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement.pdf

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

Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation
Georgina Island Administration Office
R.R.#2 Box N-13

Sutton West, ON LOE 1RO

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

Sent: December 15, 2020 3:07 PM

To: 'chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca'; 'tcowie @hiawathafn.ca'; 'sdavison@hiawathafn.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie @rogers.com’
Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan

Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_HiawathaFN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement 1.pdf

Good afternoon,
The City is initiating the Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan, which will study five bridges within the Rouge National Urban Park (RNUP).

Attached is a copy of the Notice of Commencement and further information about the study can be found at toronto.ca/rougebridges. Please note thata
previous version of this message was emailed, but had to be resent to accommodate smaller file sizes.

Please contact me before December 30, 2020, if you:
¢ have any questions or would like more information on this study

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

Metro Hall, 55 John Street. 19 Floor.
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

Hiawatha First Nation
Satellite Office

197 Sopers Lane
Hiawatha, ON K9J OE6

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

iorEnls - —



From: Alyssa Cerbu

Sent: December 15, 2020 2:17 PM

To: ‘maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca'

Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan

Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_Huron-WendatFN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement.pdf

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

Nation Huronne-Wendat
Bureau du Nionwentsio
255, place Chef Michel Laveau
Wendake (Québec) GOA 4V0

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
Alternative Solutions/Evaluation
Archaeology Report

Recommended Solution

Study Completion

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

¢ would like to arrange a meeting to discuss this study

If we do not hear back, you will be kept on the contact list and you will continue to receive
project updates.

Sincerely,

A@,M Cobus

Alyssa Cerbu

Senior Public Consultation Coordinator
Public Consultation Unit

City of Toronto



From: Alyssa Cerbu

Sent: December 15, 20202:17 PM

To: 'Stacey.LaForme@mncfn.ca'’; 'Mark.LaForme@mncfn.ca'; 'Fawn.Sault@mncfn.ca'; 'doca@mncfn.ca’; 'Darin.Wybenga@mncfn.ca';
'Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca'

Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan

Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_MississaugasoftheCreditFN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement.pdf

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

Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA)
4065 Hwy 6

Hagersville, ON NOA 1HO

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

To: ‘chief@ramafirstnation.ca'; 'shardayj@ramafirstnation.ca?’; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie @rogers.com'

Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan

Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_ChippewasofRamaFN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement.pdf

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

Chippewas of Rama First Nation
Lands and Membership Department
5884 Rama Rd. (Main Floor)

Rama, ON L3V 6H6

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
To: 'klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com'; 'jcoons@scugogfirstnation.com'; 'dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com’;
'msanford @scugogfirstnation.com'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie @rogers.com'
Subject: Study Commencement - Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan
Attachments: Study Commencement Cover Letter_MississaugasofScugoglslandFN.PDF; Rouge Park Bridges TMP - Notice of Commencement.pdf

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

Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation
22521 Island Rd.
Port Perry, ON L9L 1B6

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
o Study Completion

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

A@M Coba

Alyssa Cerbu

Senior Public Consultation Coordinator
Public Consultation Unit

City of Toronto

iorEnles S —



